City of Seattle Invitation to Bid 
Addendum 

08/31/2015

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # SDOT 3506 titled Purchase and Rental of Barricades and Miscellaneous Items released on 08/ 13/2015. The due date and time for responses is revised to 09/17/2015 at 3:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	
	08/31/2015
	
	
	Due date has been updated to 09/17/2015 at 3:00 PM

	2
	08/19/2015
	08/31/2015
	Is the 2 hour delivery mandatory for all orders?
	No.  You must work with the department when they are ordering. On Bid Offer Sheet Line #8; “During a 24-hour emergency situation, if the City needs your services or products due to a disaster would your company be able to respond within two hours?” Y/N
	

	3
	08/19/2015
	08/31/2015
	Must all Signs be plywood?
	
	No, see Bid Offer Sheet Page 1 paragraph 1.
Delete; “Substrate material for the barricades shall be plywood”.
Replace with; “All barricades for purchase or rental shall meet the NCHRP 350 rating”.

	4
	08/19/2015
	08/31/2015
	Can we use white angle iron materials?
	Not for SDOT orders. Successful vendor will need to verify with other departments may use them. 
	

	5
	08/19/2015
	08/31/2015
	In the Bid Offer Sheet on Page 7 there is a paragraph that states “Vendor will assume full responsibility for all theft or damage of rental items”. Can this be amended?
	No, in the past the “loss” or “damaged” costs on this contract were minimal. 
	

	6
	08/19/2015
	08/31/2015
	Of the $470K usage last year what is the percentage of purchases verses rentals?
	85% is for rentals
15% is for purchases
	

	7


	08/19/2015
	08/31/2015
	Why is the City only awarding a single award when it is obvious that other vendors can supply the service and product as well? 
	The City intends to award a single award, per ITB, page 2.
	

	8
	08/19/2015
	08/31/2015
	What would the City consider a sufficient stock inventory for a new  vendor? Could we have a few weeks to inventory product if we get a contract?
	Yes, after contract award Vendor will work with the Project Manager to Schedule inventory and delivery.
	

	9
	08/26/2015
	08/31/2015
	There are duplicates on the bid offer sheet. How do we price them?
	If they are duplicate items, provide the same pricing.
	

	10
	08/26/2015
	08/31/2015
	If there are City entities other than SDOT that wish to use angle iron will that be ok?
	Yes. See answer to #3 above.
	

	11
	08/26/2015
	08/31/2015
	Was there anything that came about on the sharing or responsibility of lost or stolen equipment?
	No. See answer to #4 above.
	

	12
	08/27/2015
	08/31/2015
	Has the substrate for barricades as defined on page 1 of the Bid Offer Sheet been changed from plywood to plastic?
	Yes. See answer to #2 above
	

	13
	08/27/2015
	08/31/2015
	In the Pre-Bid meeting City Staff mentioned striking the Sign Tripod NCHRP-350 items from the Bid Offer Sheet. Has there been a decision made on that?
	Yes. See answer to #2 above
	

	14
	08/27/2015
	08/31/2015
	The last two items of page 1 from the Bid Offer Sheet for “Trail” and “Bicycle” plaques, do you have the MUTCD Sign designation numbers?
	Yes, M4-9a and M4-9b in the City of Seattle Traffic Control Manual at the link below.

http://www.seattle.gov/transportation/trafficcontrolmanual.htm 
	

	15
	08/27/2015
	Answer pending
	For the delineator posts with base items, the 1st four items of the bid offer sheet please define what size posts you want priced.
	42”_________(weight)
	

	16
	08/27/2015
	08/31/2015
	Can you provide specs or a picture for the double stop barrel set-up from page 2 on the Bid offer sheet?
	
	On the Bid Offer Sheet Page 2 Delete; “Dbl Stop Barrel Set-up”

	17
	08/27/2015
	08/31/2015
	Please provide more detailed specs for the ASDA Rail System, Variable message board, Arrowboard Trailer, Tuck Mounted Attenuator and the Compliant Stand from page 2 of the Bid Offer sheet.
	
	On the Bid Offer Sheet Page 2 Delete; “ASDA Rail System”, “Variable Message Board” and “Arrowboard Trailer”.

	18
	08/27/2015
	08/31/2015
	Please provide more detail on the Aluminum Flipper Hinge. 
	
	On the Bid Offer Sheet Page 2 Delete; “Aluminum Flipper Hinge”

	19
	08/27/2015
	08/31/2015
	I don’t see a quantity for the Inmold “SDOT TR250” the first line item from page 4.
	This is the remainder of the description of the Slim-Line Traffic Cone Orange on page 3. 
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